Docusign Envelope ID: 8550B7C4-C056-4E2C-B631-5C8B98429105

DATE: September 6, 2024
TO: Mr. Lyndon Taylor
Chair, CCH Board of Directors
Robert Reiter
Chair, CCH Finance Committee
FROM: Erik Mikaitis, M. D. %/ .
Interim Chief Executive Officer 2 %
RE: Emergency Purchase

CCH has placed an emergency order. This memo serves as notification, as required in Section 2.10,
Emergency Purchase, of the CCH Procurement Policy adopted by the Board in April 2009. This
emergency purchase is for the vendor to provide professional consulting services (Program and
Sponsoring Institution for ACGME) on behalf of the Department of Professional Education.

CCH Emergency Purchase
September 2024
1 Mary Lieh-Lai, MD, 12 months Service- professional Not to Exceed:
LJL Associated LLC consulting services- $35,000.00
and JRPIITLLC, Program and Sponsoring
collectively doing Institution for ACGME

business as Superior
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
Interim Chief Executive Officer %~ %
RE: Emergency Purchase

CCH has placed an emergency order. This memo serves as notification, as required in Section
2.10, Emergency Purchase, of the CCH Procurement Policy adopted by the Board in April 2009.
This emergency purchase is for the vendor to provide locum tenens physicians on behalf of the
Department of Medicine.

CCH Emergency Purchase

September 2024

GMS Medical 12 months Service- locum tenens Not to Exceed:
Staffing Inc. physicians (hematology | $1,200,000.00

oncologist)
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